NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN NO. 2 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(7th SESSION 2024)

Date and Time	Wednesday, the 10 th July, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.	
Commenced at	2:33 P.M.	
Adjourned at	3:11 P.M.	
Total working hours	38 Minutes	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	215	

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Hafiz Naseem Mehmood Khalil
- Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
- National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered "Fateha" for the departed souls of the following:-

- i) Four security personnel Captain Muhammad Osama bin Arshad, Asad Ullah (Sepoy), Muhammad Sufyan (Sepoy), Zain Ali (Sepoy) martyred in terrorists attack in Waziristan;
- ii) Police constable Saadullah including his two relatives martyred in terrorist attack in Lakki Marwat;
- iii) Thirteen people died in an incident in Nelam Valley; and
- iv) People died in different incidents in the country.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave, were read out by the honourable Speaker and the leave was granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

2.	MS. SEHAR KAMRAN to invite attention	Attention invited by Ms. Sehar Kamran, MNA
	of the Minister for National Health Services,	
	Regulations and Coordination to a matter of	Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and
	urgent public importance regarding shortage of	Justice and Parliamentary Affairs made a brief
	doctors and nurses in Islamabad, causing grave	statement followed by answering the question
	concern amongst the public.	asked by Ms. Sehar Kamran, MNA.

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

3.	SYED MOHSIN RAZA NAQVI, Minister for	Introduced
	Interior to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Citizenship Act, 1951 [The Pakistan	
	Citizenship (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

3A.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR, Chairman Standing	Report presented
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to present the	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to	
	amend the State-Owned Enterprises (Governance	
	and Operations) Act, 2023 [The State-Owned]	
	Enterprises (Governance and Operations)	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

MOTION

3B.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister	Motion adopted
	for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to	
	move under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and	
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly,	
	2007 that the requirement of sub-rule (2) of rule 123	
	of the said rules be suspended in order to take into	
	consideration the State-Owned Enterprises	
	(Governance and Operations) (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

3C.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB,	Motion adopted
	Minister for Finance and Revenue to move that the	
	Bill to amend the State-Owned Enterprises	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	(Governance and Operations) Act, 2023 [The State-	was made;
	Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations)	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], as passed by the Senate	
	and reported by the Standing Committee, be taken	
	into consideration at once under clause (1) of Article	
	70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan.	
3D.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB,	Bill was passed
	Minister for Finance and Revenue to move that the	
	Bill to amend the State-Owned Enterprises	
	(Governance and Operations) Act, 2023 [The State-	
	Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations)	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of members	Brief Subject
Mr. Omar Ayub Khan,	Spoke on State-Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations)
Leader of the Opposition	(Amendment) Bill, 2024.
2.51 p.m. to 2.58 p.m. (0:07)	
Mian Muhammad Shehbaz Sharif,	Responded to the points raised by the Leader of the Opposition.
Prime Minister of the Islamic	
Republic of Pakistan	
2.58 p.m. to 3.00 p.m. (0:02)	
Mr. Asad Qaiser	Point of personal explanation.
3.05 p.m. to 3.08 p.m. (0:03)	
Khawaja Muhammad Asif,	Responded to the points of Mr. Asad Qaiser.
Minister for Defence	
3.08 p.m. to 3.11 p.m. (0:03)	

MOTION OF THANKS

4.	Further discussion on the following motion	Left-over
	moved by SENATOR AZAM NAZEER	
	TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice and	
	Parliamentary Affairs on 24 th April, 2024:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the	
	President of Pakistan for his address to both	
	Houses assembled together on 18th April,	
	2024."	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

5.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.
	Left-over

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

6.	MR. NISAR AHMED	Left-over
	MR. MUHAMMAD SHABBIR ALI QURESHI	
	MR. ADIL KHAN BAZAI to invite attention	
	of the Minister for Narcotics Control to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding use of narcotics	
	by the students in universities, colleges and schools	
	in Islamabad, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

At 3.11 p.m. Mr. Speaker read out the Prorogation Order signed by the President to prorogue the National Assembly session.

Islamabad, the 10th July, 2024

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General